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DATE: 

TIMEt 

'1'0: 

FROM' 

. . 
NEUMAN, WILLIAMS, ANDERSON ' OLSON 

77 West Washington Street 
Chicaqo, Illinoi1 60602 

TELECOPIER COVER LETTER 

3/21/85 

9t4S A.M. 

PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING PAGES 

603/885-2943 

Theodore w. Anderson 

4 Total number of pagea beinq sent, including cover letter: ---

Our talecopier i• Omnif&x G99 Automatic. We are compatible 
with moat t~lecopiers. Our teleeopier will adjust to the 
spead of your telecopier. 

IF YOU HAVE AN~ PROBLEMS, PLE~SE CALL US AS SOO~ AS POSSIBLE AT: 

PHONE: 312/346•5419 DIRECT TO OMNIFAX G99 ~ 
\ 

operator: 312/346·1200 '11',....., 
;/ 



I propoae to telecopy thia letter aOOreaae~ to 

Tom ~ach, to both Tom Roach and Marty Glic~ today to smo~e 
out any poaaible problema in execution anO delivery of 
the firat payment. 

Let me ~now if you have any comments before I 
eend it to the wftat coast. 



07-21-SS 10: 04 T-NEUM~ ~l -LJA~S 54:9 ~251 Fe3 

J. Thomas Roach, Esq. 
McCutchen, Doyle , Brown & Eneraen 
Three Embarcadero Center 
San Franciaco, California 94111 

Re: Maqnavox et al. v. Activision 
Our Pile: L3131 

Dear Tom: 

I want to bring you up to date on the disputes 
between Magnavox and Activision and their resolution and 
alert you to the settlement procedures in which we would 
like your assistance and cooperation within the next few 
daya. 

The parties last week agreed in principle to a 
settlement of all aspects of these disputes. Settlement 
document• are now in the hands of Tom Larsen at Howard, Rice 
and Activiaion. We expect them to be approved today or 
tomorrow for final execution, perhaps with aome minor 
revisions . As soon as full agreement on the documentation 
is obtained, we wish to have you and ¥~rty Glick, or someone 
in his firm such as Tom Larsen, arrange to exchange counter­
part executed document&, probably in the early part of next 
week . At that time with the exchange of executed counterpart 
originals, Marty Glick's office will also deliver to you a 
che~rinq the first payment under the Settlement Agree-

m;·(EJ 
There are two basic settlement documents, a License 

Agreement and a Settlement Agreement, with various attachments 
to each. All will be placed in your hands in final form aa 
soon as possible. Article XXI of the License Agreement and 
Article VIII of the Settlement Agreement have the following 

provision for counterpart execution: 

, ________ .:,._ ______ _ 



"It is agreed that counterpart originals of this 
Agreement will be signed by the respective parties and 
the effective date of this Agreement shall be the date 
upon which all of said counterparts are aiqned. There­
after said counterparts will be signed by all parties, 
one to be retained by each of said parties.• 

As soon as all documentation is settled, we will 
have Tom Briody and Lou Etlinger sign the Agreements on 

. behalf of their respective parties and forward them to you. 
At the aarne time Marty Glick will have Activision sign the . 
two Agreements in the form of duplicate originals and obtain 
the check covering the first payment required upon execution 
pursuant to Article II of the Settlement Agreement. We 
would like to have you then arrange with Marty Glick to meet 
and exchange the executed documents. You will obtain two 
originals signed by Activiaion and the check and you will 
deliver to Marty Glick or someone from his firm either two 
counterparts of both Agreements executed by Tom Briody and 
Lou Etlinqer, respectively, or hopefully, we will have a 
aingle set of counterpart documents executed by both Tom and 
Lou which can be delivered to Activision. It is contemplated 
that Activiaion will then aign the originals which are 
delivered to them and retain them for their records and you 
will deliver the two seta of originals executed by Activiaion, 
one aet to Lou Etlinger and one aet to Tom Briody which they 
can then execute and preserve. The check for the firat 
payment should alao go to Tom Briody. 

If you have any questions at all about the procedures 
described above, please !eel free to call Tom Larsen at the 

Howard, Rice firm or me. 
Very truly youra, 

NEUMAN, WILLIAMS, ANDERSON & OLSON 

By 

TWA/sjm 
CCI Martin R. Glick, Beq. 

Alqy Tamoehunae, Eaq. 
Louia Etlinger, !sq. 

Theodore w. Anderaon 
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